Alessandro Airaghi

COUNSEL

Alessandro Airaghi focuses on M&A, corporate law and financial market regulation. He advises corporations, private equity funds and financial institutions in relation to extraordinary transactions, mergers and acquisitions, joint ventures and commercial contracts, and corporate reorganizations, including major cross-border deals. He gained significant experience in drafting and negotiating share purchase agreements, investment agreements, shareholders' agreements and commercial contracts. He graduated summa cum laude from Università Bocconi of Milan in 2010 and obtained an LL.M. degree at the University of Pennsylvania in 2017.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Counsel | 2024 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Managing Associate | 2021– 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

> Senior Associate | 2019 – 2021 Studio Legale Pedersoli, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2014 – 2019 Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2012 – 2014 Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton, Milan, Italy

Legal Intern / Contract Administrator | 2011 – 2012 Saipem S.p.A., San Donato Milanese, Italy / Luanda, Angola

EDUCATION

2017

LL.M. degree, University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, U.S.A.

201

Business & Law Certificate, Wharton University, Philadelphia, U.S.A.

2014

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2010

Law Degree, summa cum laude, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

2009

Exchange student programme, Faculty of Law, University of Melbourne, Melbourne, Australia



INFO

- Date of Birth
 23rd June 1986
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail
 aairaghi@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance